

### Seycove PAC Meeting Minutes

**Date:** May 19, 2021

**Time Start:** 7:00 pm

**Location:** Zoom

**Members in attendance:** Lindsay Witham (Co-Chair), Magali Caron (DPAC Rep), Sam Barker (Co-Chair), Daniel Dandar (Treasurer), Jen Eyton (Secretary), Rob McLeod (Principal)

Regrets:

Agenda Item	Speaker	Discussion	Action Items
<b>Acknowledgement &amp; Announcements</b>	Rob		
<b>Introductions</b>	Done		
<b>Approval of Agenda</b>	Sam		
<b>Approval of minutes:</b>	Sam and Dan		
<b>Treasurer's Report</b>	Dan Dandar	2021 Grad gift boxes: Gift cards \$10 x 98 = \$980 Candy bags \$7 x 98 = \$686 Total \$1666 \$500 from 2020 Dry Grad fund and the remaining \$1166 coming from PAC. April Financials attached.	Motion: approved by Lindsay and Mag
<b>Principal's report</b>	Rob McLeod	-thanks to parents who decorated the school on Friday, May 14 <sup>th</sup> , for Capstones, created a very positive energy in the school. -Capstones were amazing and very successful. -Calendar highlights – see website for details -Grade Enrollment – good news! Numbers are up and there will be new postings in 3 different departments. The Grade 8 group next year will be the largest group in the last 6 years.	

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-PLP is no longer an application process, anyone that applies for PLP 8-12 will get in.</li> <li>-proposed school organization for next year is long block semester, Day 1/Day 2, 100% capacity, face to face.</li> <li>-academies will be in full force next year in all schools.</li> <li>-late start will not be flex time next year. It is tutorial time for students who need extra time with the teacher.</li> <li>-hour long lunch next year is a possibility but has to be approved by the staff committee.</li> <li>-Valedictory Ceremony Taping – students will be grouped alphabetically this year, not in cohorts. No friend grouping allowed.</li> <li>-Numeracy 10 Assessments run week of June14</li> <li>-Student Drivers – police presence to make students/staff/parents aware of speed and stop signs.</li> <li><b>-Rob is retiring with his wife Pam McLeod as of June 30. Congrats!</b></li> </ul>	
<b>School Plan Discussion</b>			
<b>DPAC Report</b>	Magali	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-PST refunds from July 2017. Dan is aware of this.</li> <li>-AGM on May 26 @7pm. Learning section called Treasurer 101 so this might help to train people to take over treasurer’s position. Info available on the district website.</li> <li>-May 28/29 “The Power of Change Presentation” all speakers will come together over 2 days. Registration closes May 21.</li> <li>-Robotics Academy @Carson Graham is a possible new academy for 2022</li> <li>-Summer learning is in person this year, not online like last year.</li> </ul>	<b>ACTION:</b> Rob to put info about the AGM in the weekly bulletin. Mag will forward him the info.
<b>New Business</b>	All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Staff appreciation lunch – PAC to provide approx. \$1000 towards lunch. Maybe do pizza lunch outside barn doors in cafeteria.</li> <li>-Someone needs to track down Ray Cairney (night custodian) as Lindsay still has a gift to give him for his retirement.</li> <li>-Melodie took some still photos at the ESC grad event last year so hopefully this will happen again. Kara Guedes was inquiring.</li> </ul>	<b>ACTION:</b> Rob to decide what type of staff appreciation lunch to hold.

		- There will be a Grade 12 pic at 9am this Thursday, May 20 <sup>th</sup> , outside the Cafeteria in the back parking lot by cohorts. Announcement is on MS Teams for Grade 12's.	
<b>Adjourned</b>	<b>Approx: 8:14pm</b>		
<b>Last PAC Meeting: June 15, 2021 at 7pm via ZOOM</b>			

PAC Meeting Attendees:

- Rob McLeod
- Sam Barker
- Lindsay Witham
- Jen Eyton
- Mag Caron
- Lissa Calderwood
- Christene Buchanan
- Kara Guedes
- Maira McDonald
- Andrea Yeo
- Dan Dandar
- Julia Wagner